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THE Applied Arts Club was organized in the fall of 1928 for the purpose of uniting 
the students of the Applied Arts School. The Club is sponsoring a magazine 
comprised of articles on art subjects edited by the students of the college. The 

outstanding feature of the year was the Beaux Arts Egyptian Ball which was given 
in March. A competition for the decoration for the interior of the gym was held in 
the architectural department. The winning design was submitted by George Hamp­
ton. Another contest was held for the program cover, and was won by Desha 
Thompson. The King and Queen, Fred Loch and Henrietta Thompson, were chosen 
by popular vote. The ball was the first to be held by the Applied Arts Club and its 
success would seem to establish it as an annual affair. 


